Questions and requests for information regarding:

Request for Proposals (RFP) for Electric and Gas Franchise Agreements Consultant, 
City of San Diego Invitation No. 10089559 -19 -K
Submitted by HC Jay Powell on behalf of Community Energy Action Network
hcjpowell@cox.net  ; (619) 813-8485 (Cell)


1.  Please provide copies or links to posted copies of the current, as amended Franchise Agreements for Gas and Electricity circa 2001, 2002.

2. Is the current franchisee for electric and gas services in City of San Diego required to submit annual or other regular reports on revenues used for calculation of franchise fees?  Do those reports include the amount of electricity (Mwhs) or gas (Therms) upon which those revenues are based?  Please provide copies of links to posted copies of the statements of revenues required to be submitted to the City by the current franchisee for the last five (5) years for each of the gas and electric fees and undergrounding program surcharge fees. 

3.  Are there any pending recommendations or proposals for changes in the uses of franchise fees (including undergrounding program surcharges) by the City? Please provide copies or links to posted audits or reports from the City Auditor and City staff regarding the franchise revenues for electricity and gas and the conduct of the undergrounding program authorized by the franchise agreement for the last five (5) years.

4.  What are the key City programs or projects funded through current electric and gas franchise fees or surcharges? Please provide copies or links to posted copies of pertinent sections of the City budget for income and expenses associated with the franchise fees and surcharges for each of gas, electric and undergrounding derived from the current franchisee for last five (5) years.

5.  Are the Mayor or City Council or City Departments currently considering any changes to policies, municipal codes or other documents related to franchise agreements for electric or gas franchises? Please provide copies of or links to posted copies of any proposals submitted to and responses from the City Council and Mayor and City Departments regarding the amendments or changes in policy, ordinance or City Charter provisions related to franchise agreements for gas or electricity or undergrounding program for the last five (5) years.

6.  Will contractors or their subcontractors doing business with the current franchisee for electricity and gas services or conduct of the undergrounding of utilities program be eligible to conduct the scope of services in the RFP? Please provide copies of or links to pertinent City policies, guidelines and/or ordinances regarding disclosure of conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest by bidders for city contracts and requests for proposals, information or statements of qualifications.
										(continued)
7.  What is the energy use of electricity (Mwhs) and gas (Therms) for City of San Diego facilities for each department or category of use for the past five (5) years?   What is the projected use of electricity and gas for the next  three (3) years?
								                 
8.  What is the electric energy generated and quantity of bio-gas produced at or by City of San Diego facilities for the past five (5) years?

9.  Are there commissions or boards advising the City Council and Mayor on policies or programs related to electric or gas energy? Please provide links to websites or information on City advisory commissions or boards dealing with electrical or gas energy policies or rate structuring. 

10. Has the current franchisee for electric and gas services or conduct of the undergrounding utilities program within City of San Diego submitted any correspondence or communications to the City regarding renewal of those franchise agreements or surcharge-funded programs?  Please provide copies of those communications. 

					
			--------------------------------------------------------------
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